


 

 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
June 6, 2019 

Portlock Galleries at SoNo 
3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 

5:30 PM 
 

A. Call To Order  
 

B. Roll Call  
 

C. Approval of the April 4, 2019 and May 2, 2019 regular meeting minutes. 
 

D. Consent Agenda 
 

1. 1104 Jackson Avenue 
New application for expired PLN-CAPP-2018-094 to repaint front porch white and floor 
Louisburg Green (HC-113), repair and repaint window trim white, repaint trim on home white, 
replace missing shutter on 2nd floor window, and repaint shutters (HC-113). 

 

E. Regular Agenda 
 

2. 1312 Seaboard Avenue 
Replace existing metal roof and front porch roof with black charcoal color architectural grade 
asphalt shingles and demolish chimney toward the front of the home below the roofline.  

 

F. Old Business 
 

G. New Business 
 

1. Elections 
 

H. Committee Reports  
 

I. Zoning Inspection Status Report 
 

J. Legal Guidance 
 

K. Administrative Approvals 
 

L. Citizen Input 
 

M. Adjournment 
 

The City of Chesapeake will provide reasonable accommodations and services necessary for sensory-

impaired and disabled persons by contacting Mr. Tim Winslow, Facilities Manager, Public Works at 382-6273 

at least three-working days in advance and language assistance to individuals with limited English proficiency 

to the extent possible by contacting the Planning Department at 382-6176 at least 10 days in advance of this 

meeting.  *While this is not a public hearing, the public and any one or several members of the Chesapeake 

City Council may choose to attend. 







 

1 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Meeting Minutes 
Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  

May 2, 2019  
Portlock Galleries at SoNo – 3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 

 
 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Scott Davis; Joe Maguire; Ellsworth Spicher, David Schleeper; Tammi Amick; and Ed Conner. 
 
Staff: Meredith H. Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Doug Kupka and William Creech – Development and 
Permits, Code Compliance Division; Nathen Lamb – Recording Secretary, Planning Department. 
 
Recording Secretary N. Lamb called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. and opened the floor for the Board to nominate a 
Chairman pro-tem; motion to nominate J. Maguire as Chairman pro-tem made by S. Davis, and seconded by D. 
Schleeper, all members present voting yes.  
 

MINUTES 
Approval of the March 7, 2019 regular meeting minutes were approved; approval of the April 4, 2019 regular meeting 
minutes were not approved and were moved to the regularly scheduled meeting in June for approval. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1225 Jackson Street 

Original Request  

 Install a concrete driveway; motion to approve application as submitted made by D. Schleeper, and seconded 
by E. Spicher, all members present voting yes. 
 

1312 Seaboard Avenue 

Original Request 

 Replace metal roof and front porch roof with charcoal black architectural grade asphalt shingles, applicant amends 
application to demolish the chimney toward the front of the home; motion to approve application as amended made 
by E. Spicher, and seconded by S. Davis, tie vote does not carry, applicant to come back next month and provide 
an inspection report, motion to continue application made by J. Maguire, and seconded by D. Schleeper, all 
members present voting yes. 

 

Old Business 

None 
 

New Business 

1. Elections 
Motion to continue elections to the June regularly scheduled meeting made by J. Maguire, and seconded by D. 
Schleeper, all members present voting yes.  

 
Committee Reports  

None  

 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 

None 

 

Legal Guidance  



 

2 

 

None 

 
Administrative Approvals 

N. Lamb reported ten (10) administrative approvals – all like for like. 

 
Public Input 

None 

 

ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m. 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:  _______________________________ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1104 Jackson Avenue 



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: May 6, 2019

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2019-048

Record Name: 1104 JACKSON AVE CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: -

Address: 1104 JACKSON AVE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

(1104 JACKSON AVE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 233242306BUNYAN PATRICIA PYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1270000005120

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

PATRICIA BUNYAN-SCOTT Applicant

Address

1104 JACKSON AVE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description SAME AS BEFORE AS COA EXPIRED 

Paint house, porch, add shutter, paint shutter, paint window trim.

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2019-048



Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built 1902

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. UNCHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

UNCHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

UNCHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

UNCHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

UNCHECKED

Front and side elevations UNCHECKED

Samples UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

UNCHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. UNCHECKED

2 quotes each are required for the following: UNCHECKED

Photos numerically keyed UNCHECKED

RELOCATIONS

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2019-048



Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes UNCHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) UNCHECKED

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2019-048







  S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 H

is
to

ri
c 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ne
ss

 

(N
am

e)
 

(A
dd

re
ss

) 
F

o
r:

 

 R
ec

or
di

ng
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

,  
   

   
  

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

N
um

be
r 

   
   

   
D

at
e 

 B
oa

rd
 o

f H
is

to
ri

c 
an

d 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 
Th

is 
C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ne
ss

 d
oe

s n
ot

 im
pl

y 
an

 e
xt

en
sio

n 
to

 a
 N

ot
ic

e 
of

 V
io

la
tio

n 
fo

r 
a 

pr
op

er
ty

 m
ai

nt
ai

na
nc

e 
vi

ol
at

io
n.

  I
f y

ou
 h

av
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
 N

ot
ic

e 
of

 V
io

la
tio

n,
 p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t 
th

e 
iss

ui
ng

 in
sp

ec
to

r a
t t

he
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 P

er
m

its
 D

ep
ar
tm

en
t.

rbills
Typewritten Text
Note:  This Certificate of Appropriateness expires 6 months from the approval date.

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text
  

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text

rbills
Typewritten Text



Che
sa

�
��

 

S
o
u

th
 N

o
rf

o
lk

 H
is

to
ri

c 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
es

s 

P
atr

ic
ia

 B
u
n
y
an

-S
co

tt
 

(N
a
m

e)
 

1
1
0
4
 J

ac
k
so

n
 A

v
en

u
e,

 C
h

es
ap

ea
k
e,

 V
A

 2
3
3
2
4
 

(A
d

d
re

ss
) 

F
o
r
: 

R
ep

ai
n
t 

fr
o
n
t 
p

o
rc

h
 w

h
it

e;
 r

ep
air

 a
n
d
 r

ep
ai

n
t 

w
in

d
o
w

 t
ri

m
 w

h
it

e;
 r

ep
ai

n
t 

tr
im

 o
n

 h
o
m

e 

w
h
it

e;
 r

ep
ai

n
t 

sh
u
tt

er
s 

g
re

en
 (

H
C

 1
1
3 

-
L

o
u
is

b
er

g
 G

re
en

);
 r

ep
la

ce
 m

is
si

n
g

 s
h
u
tt

er
 o

n
 t

o
p
 

le
ft

 w
in

d
o
w

 o
f 

h
o
m

e.
 

�
½

 
P

L
N

-C
A

P
P

-2
0
1
8
-0

0
5
 

R
ec

o
rd

in
g
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

, 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 N

u
m

b
er

 

B
o
a
rd

 o
f 

H
is

to
ri

c 
a
n

d
 A

rc
h

it
ec

tu
ra

l 
R

ev
ie

w
 

(N
o
le

: 
T

h
is

 C
er

Ci
li

ca
Ce

 o
r 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
Ce

n
es

s 
ex

p
ir

es
 6

 m
o
n

Ch
s 

fr
o
m

 C
h

e 
a
p

p
ro

v
a
l 
d

a
te

.)
 

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

 

D
a

te
 

I
 



C
e

sa
�

�
� 

S
o
u

th
 N

o
rf

ol
k

 H
is

to
ri

c 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
es

s 

P
A

T
R

IC
I A

 B
UNY

A
N

-S
C

O
T

T
 

(N
a

m
e)

 

1 1
0

4
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 A
 V

E
 -

C
HE

S
A

P
E

A
K

E
, 

V
A

 2
3

3
2

4
 

(A
d

d
re

ss
) 

F
o
r
: 

R
ep

ai
n

t 
ex

te
ri

o
r 

w
h

it
e 

an
d 

sh
u

tt
er

s/
p

o
rc

h
 fl

o
o

r 
L

o
u

is
b

u
rg

 G
re

en
 H

C
 1

13
 

�
E

.
H

�
 

P
L

N
-C

A
P

P
-2

0
1
6
-1

2
6
 

R
ec

o
rd

in
g
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

, 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 N

u
m

b
er

 

B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

H
is

to
ri

c 
a

n
d

 A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 
(N

o
le

: 
T

h
is

 C
e r

li
fh

:a
le

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
es

s 
n

p
ir

es
 6

 m
o

n
th

s 
fr

o
m

 l
h

c 
a

p
p

ro
v

a
l  

d
a

le
.)

 

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
1
6
 

D
a

te
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1312 Seaboard Avenue 



























Home Inspections Plus, LLC
508


Woodlake Road

Virginia Beach, VA 23452

(757) 677-6327
www.hiplusllc.com

homeinspectionsplusllc@hotmail.com
Inspected By: Robert Greeley, ASHI Certified Inspector

Home Inspection Report
Prepared For:

Pam Ibanez

Chantel Ray Real Estate

Property Address:
1312


Seaboard Avenue

Chesapeake, VA 23324

Inspected on Mon, May 6 2019 at 9:30 AM



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

Table of Contents

General 4
Roofing 4
Structure 10
Report Summary 12

Page 2 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

Thank you for the opportunity to conduct a home inspection of the property listed above. 
We understand that the function of this report is to assist you in understanding the 
condition of the property to assist in making an informed purchase decision.



The report contains a review of components in the following basic categories: site, 
exterior, roofing, structure, electrical, HVAC, plumbing, and interior. Additional categories 
may or may not be included. The report is designed to be easy to read and comprehend 
however it is important to read the entire report to obtain a full understanding of the 
scope, limitations and exclusions of the inspection.



In addition to the checklist items of the report there are several comments which are 
meant to help you further understand certain conditions observed. These are easy to find 
by looking for their icons along the left side margin. Comments with the blue icon are 
primarily informational and comments with the orange icon are also displayed on the 
summary. Please read them all.



DEFINITION OF CONDITION TERMS

Satisfactory: At the time of inspection the component is functional without observed 
signs of a substantial defect.



Marginal: At the time of inspection the component is functioning but is estimated to be 
nearing end of useful life. Operational maintenance recommended. Replacement 
anticipated.



Repair or Replace: At the time of inspection the component does not function as intended 
or presents a Safety Hazard. Repair or replacement is recommended.



Further Evaluation: The component requires further technical or invasive evaluation by 
qualified professional tradesman or service technician to determine the nature of any 
potential defect, the corrective action and any associated cost.

Page 3 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

General
Thank you for choosing Home Inspections Plus, LLC to perform this inspection.  
Please see the Contract and Scope of Work for limitations and exclusions for this 

inspection.




Our Virginia license number is 3380001137.




As proud members of ASHI, the American Society of Home Inspectors, we are also 
pleased to furnish a copy of the ASHI Standards of Practice and Code of Ethics.  

This may be useful as a "guidepost" for items that are normally included or excluded 
in home inspections.  Our ASHI Certification is 251770.




We are always available by telephone if you have any questions.  Again, thank you.

Property Type: Single Family
Stories: Two
Approximate Age: Built 1914
Age Based On: Listing
Furnished: No
Occupied: No
Weather: Drizzle, Heavy rains in prior 24 hours
Temperature: Warm
Soil Condition: Wet

Roofing
The visible condition of the roof covering, flashings, skylights, chimneys and roof 
penetrations are inspected. The purpose of the inspection is to determine general 

condition, NOT to determine life expectancy.  




Please note that soffits, eaves, trim and the like that are wrapped in aluminum or 
vinyl house wrap may have concealed damage that cannot be detected without 
removing them. This cannot be done without damaging them and is outside the 

scope of this inspection. 

Inspection Method: From Ground with Binoculars, Walked Roof
Roof Design: Gable

Page 4 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

(Roofing continued)

Roof Covering: Metal

Condition: Repair or Replace

Approximate Roof Age: Unknown
Flashings: Metal


Condition: Repair or Replace
Soffit and Fascia: Wood


Condition: Repair or Replace

Comment 1:
We evaluated the front porch of the subject home as well as the front portion of the 
home, currently covered with a metal roof.  Our purpose for the evaluation was to 
determine the oldest roof's materials and condition, identify the extent of visible 
damage, and assist the property owner in decisions about its replacement.  For 
reasons detailed in this Report, we feel that:



1.  The damage to the existing metal roof warrants its replacement rather than 
further attempts at repairs, and



2.  Replacement with a roof that resembles shingles, not metal, would be more 
historically accurate.

Comment 2:
The roofing and flashing on the front porch appear serviceable.  We did not observe 
any leaks despite heavy rains over the previous evening.  We also did not observe 
any weak or sunken places in the decking.  For these reasons, we do not feel that 
the roofing on the porch should be replaced.

Page 5 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

(Roofing continued)

Figure 2-1 Figure 2-2

Figure 2-3 Figure 2-4

Page 6 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

(Roofing continued)

Comment 3:
The second-story metal roof (located towards the front of the structure) has severe 
damage from trees rubbing against it and falling on it over a long period of time.



These photos depict the rear and right side of the home (when viewed from the 
front) and show damaged gable components from leaks and resulting wood rot.  
They also show severe damage in one area from long-term contact with tree limbs 
and damage to the edges (over the soffits) along the roof's entire length.  There is 
also evidence of numerous attempts at repair, probably over a long period of time.  



In our opinion, the roof cannot be salvaged and must be replaced.

Figure 3-1 Figure 3-2

Page 7 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

(Roofing continued)

Figure 3-3 Figure 3-4

Figure 3-5 Figure 3-6

Page 8 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

(Roofing continued)

Comment 4:
These photos depict the rear gables of the house.  As is visible in one photo, there 
is a hole through which we could observe daylight.  We also observed water 
damage along the entire gable due to the roof's failure to direct water effectively.



We know of no way to repair these issues utilizing the existing roofing materials.  
As on other parts of the roof, repairs were made (with varying degrees of 
workmanship and little long-term success.)  Attempting to remove and re-install any 
of the roofing would also be impossible due to the amount of rust present and its 
lack of ability to lay flat once it is bent in any way.



We therefore feel that the only way to prevent further damage to the building is by 
replacing it in a professional manner.

Figure 4-1 Figure 4-2

Page 9 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

Structure
The visible condition of the structural components is inspected. The determination 
of adequacy of structural components is beyond the scope of a home inspection.  
We also make reasonable attempts to find evidence of termites or termite damage 

but recommend a termite inspection and letter from a termite professional.

Attic
Attic Entry: Hallway
Roof Framing Type: Joist and Rafters


Condition: Repair or Replace
Roof Deck Material: Solid Wood Plank


Condition: Satisfactory
Vent Risers: Metal


Condition: Further Evaluation Required
Insulation: Blown In Cellulose


Condition: Marginal

Comment 5:
These photos were taken in the attic below the front roof (currently metal.)  They 
show rows of shingles between the decking laths.  These shingles are visible 
throughout the attic.  



We initially assumed (incorrectly) that the metal roof was original to the home.  
However, the shingles visible here are underneath the metal roof and therefore, 
were installed before the metal roofing was added.  If historical accuracy is 
something any interested party desires, we believe that material that resembles 
shingles, such as an architectural asphalt roof, would more closely match what was 
present when the home was built.

Page 10 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

(Attic continued)

Figure 5-1 Figure 5-2

Figure 5-3 Figure 5-4

Page 11 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

Report Summary

This summary page is not the entire report. The complete report may include 
additional information of interest or concern to you. It is strongly recommended that 
you promptly read the complete report. For information regarding the negotiability of 

any item in this report under the real estate purchase contract, contact your real 
estate agent or an attorney.

Roofing
1) The second-story metal roof (located towards the front of the structure) has severe 
damage from trees rubbing against it and falling on it over a long period of time.



These photos depict the rear and right side of the home (when viewed from the front) and 
show damaged gable components from leaks and resulting wood rot.  They also show 
severe damage in one area from long-term contact with tree limbs and damage to the 
edges (over the soffits) along the roof's entire length.  There is also evidence of numerous 
attempts at repair, probably over a long period of time.  



In our opinion, the roof cannot be salvaged and must be replaced.

Figure 3-1 Figure 3-2

Page 12 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

(Report Summary continued)

Figure 3-3 Figure 3-4

Figure 3-5 Figure 3-6

Page 13 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

(Report Summary continued)

2) These photos depict the rear gables of the house.  As is visible in one photo, there is a 
hole through which we could observe daylight.  We also observed water damage along the 
entire gable due to the roof's failure to direct water effectively.



We know of no way to repair these issues utilizing the existing roofing materials.  As on 
other parts of the roof, repairs were made (with varying degrees of workmanship and little 
long-term success.)  Attempting to remove and re-install any of the roofing would also be 
impossible due to the amount of rust present and its lack of ability to lay flat once it is 
bent in any way.



We therefore feel that the only way to prevent further damage to the building is by 
replacing it in a professional manner.

Figure 4-1 Figure 4-2

Page 14 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

(Report Summary continued)

Structure: Attic
3) These photos were taken in the attic below the front roof (currently metal.)  They show 
rows of shingles between the decking laths.  These shingles are visible throughout the 
attic.  



We initially assumed (incorrectly) that the metal roof was original to the home.  However, 
the shingles visible here are underneath the metal roof and therefore, were installed 
before the metal roofing was added.  If historical accuracy is something any interested 
party desires, we believe that material that resembles shingles, such as an architectural 
asphalt roof, would more closely match what was present when the home was built.

Figure 5-1 Figure 5-2

Page 15 of 16



1312, Seaboard Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23324

(Report Summary continued)

Figure 5-3 Figure 5-4

Page 16 of 16


	Name: Patricia Bunyan
	Address: 1104 Jackson Avenue
	What the Certificate is for (field 1): Repaint front porch white and Louisberg Green (HC-113), repair and repaint window trim white, repaint trim
	What the Certificate is for (field 2): on home white, replace missing shutter on 2nd floor and repaint all shutters HC-113. 
	Certificate Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-094
	Date: 11/02/2018


